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No. Agency Name URL Country Name State or Province Name State or Province Alternative Names Locality Name Locality Alternative Names Accepted formats Notes/comments
1 UAE’s National Economic register (NER) https://cbls.economy.gov.ae/Search_By_BN.aspx AE
2 Administración Federal de Ingresos Públicos (AFIP) https://seti.afip.gob.ar/padron-puc-constancia-internet/ConsultaConstanciaAction.do AR
3 REPUBLIC OF AUSTRIA COMMERCIAL REGISTER https://firmenbuch.at/ AT Vienna Wein
4 Australian Securites & Investments Commision (ASIC) https://connectonline.asic.gov.au/RegistrySearch/faces/landing/SearchRegisters.jspx?_afrLoop=3003402451040482&_afrWindowMode=0&_adf.ctrl-state=obfuvlodf_4 AU
5 Australian Business Register (ABR) - ABN Lookup https://abr.business.gov.au/Search AU
6 Australian Government - IP Australia https://www.ipaustralia.gov.au/trade-marks AU Trademarks / DBAs
7 Crossroads Bank for Enterprises (CBE) (Kruispuntbank van Ondernemingen) https://kbopub.economie.fgov.be/kbopub/zoeknummerform.html BE
8 Bulgarian Chamber of Commerce and Industry https://portal.registryagency.bg/ BG
9 Receita Federal (RFB) Secretaria Especial da Receita Federal do Brasil https://www.gov.br/receitafederal/pt BR

10 ServiceAlberta http://www.servicealberta.gov.ab.ca/consumer/business_search/index.cfm CA Alberta
11 Registry of Companies and Deeds https://cado.eservices.gov.nl.ca/CadoInternet/Main.aspx CA NewFoundLand
12 Nova Scotia Registry of Joint Stock Companies https://rjsc.novascotia.ca/ CA Nova Scotia
13 ServiceOntario https://www.ibsa.serviceontario.ca/ibsa/servlet/com.visionmax.servlet.CommandServlet?command=screenflownoscript&screenid=26 CA Ontario
14 CANADA'S BUSINESS REGISTRIES (Province of British Columbia) https://beta.canadasbusinessregistries.ca/search CA Province of British Columbia
15 Le Registraire des entreprises Québec http://www.registreentreprises.gouv.qc.ca/en CA Québec  Quebec
16 Corporations Canada https://www.ic.gc.ca/app/scr/cc/CorporationsCanada/fdrlCrpSrch.html?locale=en_CA CA
17 Federal Statistical Office (Switzerland) https://www.uid.admin.ch/ CH
18 Commercial Register of the Canton of Aargau https://ag.chregister.ch/cr-portal/suche/suche.xhtml CH Aargau
19 Canton of Zurich Commercial Register Office https://www.zg.ch/ CH Zurich
20 Servicio de Impuestos Internos https://zeus.sii.cl/cvc/stc/stc.html CL
21 Registro de Comercio de Santiago (Santiago Commercial Registry) https://conservador.cl/portal/tramites_comercio CL Santiago
22 State Institution Registration Authority http://www.gjsy.gov.cn/ CN
23 State Administration for Market Regulation (SAMR) http://www.gsxt.gov.cn/corp-query-homepage.html CN
24 Municipal court of Prague https://or.justice.cz/ias/ui/rejstrik CZ Prague
25 German Patent and Trademark Office https://register.dpma.de/DPMAregister/Uebersicht?lang=en DE Patents and Trademarks
26 Gemeinsames Registerportal https://www.handelsregister.de/rp_web/mask.do?Typ=n DE Baden-Württemberg
27 Gemeinsames Registerportal https://www.handelsregister.de/rp_web/mask.do?Typ=n DE Bavaria Bayern
28 Gemeinsames Registerportal https://www.handelsregister.de/rp_web/mask.do?Typ=n DE Berlin Berlin
29 Gemeinsames Registerportal https://www.handelsregister.de/rp_web/mask.do?Typ=n DE North Rhine-Westphalia Bonn
30 Gemeinsames Registerportal https://www.handelsregister.de/rp_web/mask.do?Typ=n DE Brandenburg Potsdam
31 Gemeinsames Registerportal https://www.handelsregister.de/rp_web/mask.do?Typ=n DE Freie Hansestadt Bremen Bremen
32 Gemeinsames Registerportal https://www.handelsregister.de/rp_web/mask.do?Typ=n DE North Rhine-Westphalia Coesfeld
33 Gemeinsames Registerportal https://www.handelsregister.de/rp_web/mask.do?Typ=n DE Bavaria Bayern Fürth
34 Gemeinsames Registerportal https://www.handelsregister.de/rp_web/mask.do?Typ=n DE Hamburg
35 Gemeinsames Registerportal https://www.handelsregister.de/rp_web/mask.do?Typ=n DE Hesse Hessia, Hessen
36 Gemeinsames Registerportal https://www.handelsregister.de/rp_web/mask.do?Typ=n DE Rheinland-Pfalz Mainz
37 Gemeinsames Registerportal https://www.handelsregister.de/rp_web/mask.do?Typ=n DE Hesse Marburg
38 Gemeinsames Registerportal https://www.handelsregister.de/rp_web/mask.do?Typ=n DE Mecklenburg-Vorpommern Mecklenburg-Western Pomerania
39 Gemeinsames Registerportal https://www.handelsregister.de/rp_web/mask.do?Typ=n DE Bavaria Bayern München Munich
40 Gemeinsames Registerportal https://www.handelsregister.de/rp_web/mask.do?Typ=n DE Nordrhein-Westfalen Münster
41 Gemeinsames Registerportal https://www.handelsregister.de/rp_web/mask.do?Typ=n DE Niedersachsen Lower Saxony
42 Gemeinsames Registerportal https://www.handelsregister.de/rp_web/mask.do?Typ=n DE Nordrhein-Westfalen North Rhine-Westphalia
43 Gemeinsames Registerportal https://www.handelsregister.de/rp_web/mask.do?Typ=n DE Bavaria Bayern Nuremberg
44 Gemeinsames Registerportal https://www.handelsregister.de/rp_web/mask.do?Typ=n DE Schleswig-Holstein Pinneberg
45 Gemeinsames Registerportal https://www.handelsregister.de/rp_web/mask.do?Typ=n DE Rheinland-Pfalz Rhineland-Palatinate Wittlich
46 Gemeinsames Registerportal https://www.handelsregister.de/rp_web/mask.do?Typ=n DE Bavaria Bayern Röttenbach
47 Gemeinsames Registerportal https://www.handelsregister.de/rp_web/mask.do?Typ=n DE Saarland
48 Gemeinsames Registerportal https://www.handelsregister.de/rp_web/mask.do?Typ=n DE Sachsen Saxony
49 Gemeinsames Registerportal https://www.handelsregister.de/rp_web/mask.do?Typ=n DE Sachsen-Anhalt Saxony-Anhalt
50 Gemeinsames Registerportal https://www.handelsregister.de/rp_web/mask.do?Typ=n DE Schleswig-Holstein
51 Gemeinsames Registerportal https://www.handelsregister.de/rp_web/mask.do?Typ=n DE Nordrhein-Westfalen North Rhine-Westphalia Siegen
52 Gemeinsames Registerportal https://www.handelsregister.de/rp_web/mask.do?Typ=n DE Stuttgart
53 Gemeinsames Registerportal https://www.handelsregister.de/rp_web/mask.do?Typ=n DE Thüringen Thuringia
54 Gemeinsames Registerportal https://www.handelsregister.de/rp_web/mask.do?Typ=n DE Baden-Württemberg Ulm
55 Danish Central Business Registry https://datacvr.virk.dk/data/?language=da DK
56 Republic of Estonia Ministry of Justice (Commercial Register) https://ariregister.rik.ee/lihtparing EE
57 Barcelona Commercial Registry http://www.rmc.es/Sociedades.aspx ES Barcelona
58 CENTRAL MERCANTILE REGISTER http://www.rmc.es/Sociedades.aspx ES
59 FINNISH PATENT AND REGISTRATION OFFICE - VIRRE https://virre.prh.fi/novus/home?execution=e1s1 FI
60 Registre du commerce et des sociétés (Greffe du tribunal de Commerce) https://www.infogreffe.fr/documents-officiels/demande-kbis.html FR
61 Registry at the commercial Court of Amiens http://www.greffe-tc-nanterre.fr/index.php?pg=rcs_kbis FR Amiens
62 Registry at the commercial Court of Aix-en-Provence http://www.greffe-tc-nanterre.fr/index.php?pg=rcs_kbis FR Aix-en-Provence
63 Registry at the commercial Court of Bordeaux http://www.greffe-tc-nanterre.fr/index.php?pg=rcs_kbis FR Bordeaux
64 Registry at the commercial Court of Bourge-en-Bresse http://www.greffe-tc-nanterre.fr/index.php?pg=rcs_kbis FR Bourge-en-Bresse

65 Registry at the commercial Court of Compiegne http://www.greffe-tc-nanterre.fr/index.php?pg=rcs_kbis FR Clermont-FerrandClermont-Ferrand
66 Registry at the commercial Court of Clermont Ferrand http://www.greffe-tc-nanterre.fr/index.php?pg=rcs_kbis FR Compiegne
67 Registry at the commercial Court of Grenoble http://www.greffe-tc-nanterre.fr/index.php?pg=rcs_kbis FR Auvergne-Rhône-Alpes Grenoble
68 Registry at the Commercial Court of Marseille http://www.greffe-tc-nanterre.fr/index.php?pg=rcs_kbis FR Marseille
69 Registry at Commercial Court of Nanterre http://www.greffe-tc-nanterre.fr/index.php?pg=rcs_kbis FR Pays de la Loire Nanterre
70 Commercial Court of TOULOUSE https://www.greffe-tc-toulouse.fr/ FR Toulouse
71 Greffe Du Tribunal De Commerce De Paris https://www.greffe-tc-paris.fr FR Paris
72 Greffe Du Tribunal De Commerce De Pau https://www.infogreffe.com/recherche-siret-entreprise/chercher-siret-entreprise.html FR Pau
73 Greffe Du Tribunal De Commerce De Versailles http://www.greffe-tc-nanterre.fr/index.php?pg=rcs_kbis FR Versailles
74 Companies House https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/ GB
75 Guernsey Registry https://www.greg.gg/webLogin.aspx GG
76 Companies Registry https://www.mobile-cr.gov.hk/mob/ HK
77 Igazságügyi Minisztérium Céginformációs https://www.e-cegjegyzek.hu/?cegkereses HU
78 Companies Registration Office Ireland https://www.cro.ie/Services/Company-Search IE
79 Israeli Corporations Authority https://ica.justice.gov.il/GenericCorporarionInfo/SearchCorporation?unit=8 IL
80 Ministry of Corporate Affairs - Government of India http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/viewCompanyMasterData.do IN
81 Camera di Commercio della ROMAGNA -FORLI'-CESENA e RIMINI https://www.registroimprese.it/ IT FORLI'-CESENA ROMAGNA, FORLI'-CESENA, RIMINI

82
Camera di Commercio Industria Artigianato e
Agricoltura di MANTOVA https://www.registroimprese.it/home IT Mantova Mantua

83
Italian Business Register Company Registration Office Camera di
Commercio di MILANO MONZA BRIANZA LODI https://italianbusinessregister.it/home IT Milano

84
Italian Business Register Company Registration Office Camera Di
Commercio Industria Artigianato E Agricoltura Di Torino https://italianbusinessregister.it/home IT Torino

85
Italian Business Register Company Registration Office Camera Di
Commercio Pordenone - Udine https://italianbusinessregister.it/home IT Pordenone - Udine

86 Jersey Financial Services Commission (JFSC) Companies Registry https://www.jerseyfsc.org/registry/documentsearch/NameSearch.aspx JE
87  National Tax Service https://www.nts.go.kr/nts/main.do KR search https://teht.hometax.go.kr/websquare/websquare.wq?w2xPath=/ui/ca/a/b/UTECAABA12.xml
88 Cayman Islands General Registry https://online.ciregistry.gov.ky/ KY
89 Register of Legal Entities https://www.registrucentras.lt LT Republic of Lithuania
90 Luxembourg Business Registers online service https://www.lbr.lu/ LU
91 Malta Business Registry https://registry.mbr.mt/ROC/index.jsp#companySearch.do?action=companyDetails MT
92 Registration of Business (ROB) https://www.ssm.com.my/Pages/Services/Registration-of-Business-(ROB)/Registration-of-Business-(ROB).aspx MY
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93 KVK - The Trade Register (Netherlands) https://www.kvk.nl/zoeken/ NL
94 Brønnøysundregistrene https://www.brreg.no/ NO
95 New Zealand Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment (MBIE) Companies Registerhttps://companies-register.companiesoffice.govt.nz/ NZ
96 SUNAT - Superintendencia Nacional de Aduanas y de Administración Tributaria https://e-consultaruc.sunat.gob.pe/cl-ti-itmrconsruc/jcrS00Alias PE
97 Ministerstwo Sprawiedliwosci (Ministry of Justice) - Poland https://ekrs.ms.gov.pl/ PL
98 Registry of Corporations and Entities https://prcorpfiling.f1hst.com/default.aspx PR
99 Romania Ministry of Finance https://mfinante.gov.ro/ro/web/site/info-pj-selectie-nume-si-judet RO

100 UNIFIED STATE REGISTER OF LEGAL ENTITIES / EGRIP https://egrul.nalog.ru/index.html RU
101 Swedish Companies Registration Office (Bolagsverket) https://foretagsfakta.bolagsverket.se/fpl-dft-ext-web/home.xhtml SE
102 Accounting and Corporate Regulatory Authority (ACRA) https://www.uen.gov.sg/ueninternet/faces/pages/uenSrch.jspx SG
103 Ministry of Public Administration https://spot.gov.si/ SI registry link.  searches at https://www.ajpes.si/
104 Department of Business Development Ministry of Commerce (Sanambin Num) https://datawarehouse.dbd.go.th/index TH
105 DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, MOEA COMMERCE INDUSTRIAL SERVICES PORTAL https://gcis.nat.gov.tw/mainNew/ TW
106 Alabama Secretary of State https://www.sos.alabama.gov/government-records/business-entity-records US Alabama
107 Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensinghttps://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/BusinessLicensing.aspx US Alaska
108 Arizona Corporation Commission https://ecorp.azcc.gov/EntitySearch/Index US Arizona
109 California Secretary of State https://www.sos.ca.gov/business-programs/bizfile US California
110 San Luis Obispo County Clerk-Recorder (California) https://crrecords.slocounty.ca.gov/SLOWeb/ US California San Luis Obispo County Ficticious Business Name Registry
111 Colorado Secretary of State https://www.sos.state.co.us/biz/BusinessEntityCriteriaExt.do?resetTransTyp=Y US Colorado
112 Delaware Division of Corporations https://icis.corp.delaware.gov/Ecorp/EntitySearch/NameSearch.aspx US Delaware
113 Florida Department of State: Division of Corporations https://dos.myflorida.com/sunbiz/search/ US Florida
114 Forsyth County, GA Clerk of Superior Court https://resolution.forsythco.com/External/LandRecords/protected/SrchQuickName.aspx US Georgia Forsyth County Trade Name Registry
115 Georgia Corporations Division https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/corporations US Georgia
116 Idaho Secretary of State https://sosbiz.idaho.gov/search/business US Idaho
117 Office of the Secretary of State for the State of Illinois https://www.ilsos.gov/corporatellc/CorporateLlcController US Illinois
118 Indiana Secretary of State https://bsd.sos.in.gov/publicbusinesssearch US Indiana
119 Iowa Secretary of State's Office https://sos.iowa.gov/search/business/search.aspx US Iowa
120 State of Kansas Office of The Secretary of State https://www.kansas.gov/bess/ US Kansas
121 Kentucky Secretary of State https://web.sos.ky.gov/ftsearch/ US Kentucky
122 Secretary of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts Corporations Division https://corp.sec.state.ma.us/corpweb/CorpSearch/CorpSearch.aspx US Massachusetts
123 Maryland Department of Assessments and Taxation https://egov.maryland.gov/BusinessExpress/EntitySearch US Maryland
124 Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs https://cofs.lara.state.mi.us/SearchApi/Search/Search US Michigan
125 Office Of The Minnesota Secretary Of State https://mblsportal.sos.state.mn.us/Business/Search US Minnesota
126 Mississippi Secretary of State https://corp.sos.ms.gov/corp/portal/c/page/corpbusinessidsearch/portal.aspx US Mississippi
127 Missouri Secretary of State https://bsd.sos.mo.gov/ US Missouri
128 Montana Secretary of State - Online Business Services https://biz.sosmt.gov/search/business US Montana
129 Nevada Secretary of State (SilverFlume) https://esos.nv.gov/EntitySearch/OnlineEntitySearch US Nevada
130 New Hampshire Department of State https://quickstart.sos.nh.gov/online/Account/LandingPage US New Hampshire
131 State of New Jersey Division of Revenue and Enterprise Services https://www.njportal.com/DOR/BusinessNameSearch/Search/BusinessName US New Jersey
132 New Mexico Secretary of State https://portal.sos.state.nm.us/BFS/online/corporationbusinesssearch US New Mexico
133 NYS Department of State Division of Corporations https://appext20.dos.ny.gov/corp_public/corpsearch.entity_search_entry US New York
134 North Carolina Secretary of State https://www.sosnc.gov/divisions/business_registration US North Carolina
135 Wake County North Carolina Register of Deeds http://services.wakegov.com/booksweb/GenExtResults.aspx US North Carolina Wake County
136 North Dakota Secretary of State https://firststop.sos.nd.gov/search/business US North Dakota
137 Ohio Secretary of State https://businesssearch.ohiosos.gov/ US Ohio
138 Oklahoma Secretary of State https://www.sos.ok.gov/corp/ US Oklahoma
139 Oregon Secretary of State https://sos.oregon.gov/business/pages/find.aspx US Oregon
140 Department of State of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania https://www.corporations.pa.gov/search/corpsearch US Pennsylvania
141 South Carolina Secretary of State https://businessfilings.sc.gov/businessfiling US South Carolina
142 Tennessee Secretary of State https://tnbear.tn.gov/Ecommerce/FilingSearch.aspx US Tennessee 
143 Tennessee County Clerk https://secure.tncountyclerk.com/index.php US Tennessee Business/Trade Name Registry by county
144 Texas Secretary of State (SOSDirect) https://www.sos.state.tx.us/corp/sosda/index.shtml US Texas
145 Utah Division Of Corporations And Commercial Code https://secure.utah.gov/bes/ US Utah
146 Commonwealth of Virginia State Corporation Commission https://cis.scc.virginia.gov/EntitySearch/Index US Virginia
147 Washington Corporations And Charities Filing System https://ccfs.sos.wa.gov/ US Washington
148 The West Virginia Secretary of State - Online Data Services https://apps.sos.wv.gov/business/corporations/ US West Virginia
149 Wyoming Secretary of State's Office https://wyobiz.wyo.gov/Business/FilingSearch.aspx US Wyoming
150 Cổng thông tin quốc gia về đăng ký doanh nghiệp https://dichvuthongtin.dkkd.gov.vn/inf/default.aspx VN National Business Registration Portal
151 Companies and Intellectual Property Commission - eServices https://eservices.cipc.co.za/Search.aspx ZA



Revision number Date of publication Comments
1.0 2020-09-30 Initial issue
1.1 2020-10-02 Added Australia, Canada-Quebec, and Viet Nam

1.2 2020-10-13

Added US - Virginia, US - North Carolina, US - Ohio, CA - 
Province of British Columbia, IL, CH, CH - Kantons Basel-
Landschaft, FR - Nanterre, NZ

1.3 2020-10-16
added: Finland, US-Georgia, US-Georgia-Forsyth County, 
US-Illinois, US-West Virginia, Russia, 

1.4 2020-10-19 added: Spain, US-Michigan
1.5 2020-10-26 added: Belgium, France - Toulouse, Sweden, UAE, 
1.6 2020-11-04 added: CZ - Prague, US - Pennsylvania
1.7 2020-11-09 added: Jersey
1.8 2020-11-10 added: AT - Vienna (Wein)

<no change> 2020-11-110

Adjusted margins of columns "C" and "D" and corrected 
spelling of "Jurisdiction".  Not publishing changes until 
next version of list. 

1.9 2020-11-16 added: Estonia, Malta, US- Missouri

<no change> 2020-11-18
added: alt-name for Bravaria- Bayern. Not publishing 
changes until next version of list. 

1.1 2020-11-20 Added: Cayman Islands (KY)
1.11 2020-12-01 added: South Africa (ZA)

1.12 2020-12-02
added: Argentina (AR), Poland (PL), Taiwan (TW), US- 
Maryland

1.13 2020-12-10 added: Italy - Torino (IT)
1.14 2020-12-10 added: US - Kansas, US - Wyoming
1.15 2020-12-11 added: Italy - Udine, US - Oregon

1.16 2020-12-15
added: Bulgaria (BG), Ireland (IE); updated IT - 
Pordenone - Udine

1.17 2020-12-18 added: US - Utah
1.18 2020-12-28 added: Netherlands (NL)

1.19 2020-12-29
added: Singapore (SG), US - Indiana, France (FR), 
German Patent and Trademark office

1.20 2020-12-30
added: France (FR) - Marseille, US - Colorado, US - New 
York, US - Washington

1.21 2021-01-15 added: Norway (NO), Denmark (DK)
1.22 2021-01-19 added: Hungary (HU), US - Idaho, US - Tennessee
1.23 2021-01-22 added: France (FR) - Amiens, Switzerland (CH) - Zurich
1.24 2021-02-09 corrected: United Kingdom (UK) -> (GB)
1.25 2021-03-01 added: IT - Milano, US - New Hampshire
1.26 2021-03-09 added: Romania (RO)



1.27 2021-03-11 added: Brazil (BR)
1.28 2021-03-15 added: France (FR) - Bourge-en-Bresse
1.29 2021-03-22 added: Germany (DE) - Stuttgart

1.30 2021-03-23 added: US - Alabama, US - Arizona, Chile (CL) - Santiago
1.31 2021-03-30 added: US - New Mexico
1.32 2021-03-30 added: US - Montana
1.33 2021-03-30 added: Germany (DE) - Coesfeld

1.34 2021-04-06

Corrected: Re-added China (CN) that was originally 
added 2021-03-24, but removed on accident on, or 
around, 2021-03-30
Added: Germany (DE) - Pinneberg 

1.35 2021-04-09 Added: US - Minnesota
1.36 2021-04-13 added: Germany (DE) - Röttenbach, Fürth
1.37 2021-04-14 added: Spain (ES) - Barcelona
1.38 2021-04-15 added: France (FR) - Bordeaux
1.39 2021-04-20 added: France (FR) - Versailles
1.4 2021-04-22 added: France (FR) - Clermont-Ferrand

1.41 2021-04-23 added: Germany (DE) - Münster
1.42 2021-04-26 added: Germany (DE) - Ulm
1.43 2021-04-30 added: Luxembourg (LU)

1.44 2021-05-03
added: Germany (DE) - Bonn; updated DE entries to 
better differentiate JOI Locality from JOI Province

1.45 2021-05-04 added: Germany (DE) - Mainz
1.46 2021-05-04 added: France (FR) - Aix-en-Provence
1.47 2021-05-14 added: Canada (CA) - Nova Scotia

1.48 2021-05-21
added: France (FR) - Compiegne; Australia (AU) - IP 
Australia (trademark office)

1.49 2021-05-24 added: Peru (PE)

1.50 2021-05-26
added: United States (US) - Californina - San Luis Obispo 
County (FBN registration)

1.51 2021-06-01 added: Germany (DE) - München (Munich)

1.52 2021-06-02
added: United States (US) - North Carolina - Wake 
County Register of Deeds

1.53 2021-06-04 added: France (FR) - Pau
1.54 2021-06-10 added: Switzerland (CH) - Aargau
1.55 2021-06-14 added: Chile (CL); Germany (DE) - Marburg

1.56 2021-06-25
added: United States (US) - South Carolina, United States 
(US) - Iowa

1.57 2021-06-28 added: Italy (IT) - FORLI'-CESENA
1.58 2021-07-08 added: Thailand (TH)
1.59 2021-07-08 added: China (CN)
1.60 2021-07-20 added: United States (US) - Massachusetts
1.61 2021-07-21 added: United States (US) - Kentucky
1.62 2021-07-26 added: Republic of Korea (KR)



1.63 2021-08-05 added: United States: Alaska
1.64 2021-08-10 added: United States (US) - North Dakota
1.65 2021-08-12 added: Puerto Rico (PR)
1.66 2021-08-19 added: Germany (DE) - Brandenburg - Potsdam

1.67 2021-08-23
updated: France (FR) Nanterre -> France (FR) Pays de la 
Loire - Nanterre; Added: Canada (CA) NewFoundLand

1.68 2021-08-31 added: United States (US) - Mississippi
1.69 2021-09-02 updated: Germany (DE) -  Rheinland-Pfalz - Wittlich

1.70 2021-09-07

Added: France (FR) - Grenoble; Germany (DE) - Bavaria - 
Nuremberg;  updated all  DE entries to confirm state and 
locality match

1.71 2021-09-08 Added: Germany (DE) - North Rhine-Westphalia - Siegen
1.72 2021-09-09 Added: Malaysia (MY)
1.73 2021-09-09 Added: Hong Kong (HK)
1.74 2021-09-15 added: United States (US) - Tennessee County Clerk
1.75 2021-09-20 added: Republic of Lithuania (LT)
1.76 2021-09-21 added: Slovenia (SI)
1.77 2021-09-28 added: Italy (IT) - Mantova


